

Annie Whitley

4978 CLEVELAND STREET, VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23462

ANNIESTRANGEBIRD.COM · ANNIE@ANNIESTRANGEBIRD.COM

Multimedia Artist and art historian working and living in the Hampton Roads area of Virginia. Woodworking, collage sculptures, painting, and drawings are my primary methods. My ambition is to incite reflection, action, and change as an artist and an educator.

Education

MAY 2024

Bachelor of Arts in Art & Art History | Christopher Newport University | Newport News, Virginia

- Studio Arts Major: 2D/3D Concentration
- Art History Major
 - Art History / Studio Major with Distinction
 - Study Abroad | Renaissance Art & Photography | Italy | Spring Break 2023
 - Kappa Pi Art Honor Society | Secretary | 2022 - Present
 - SDEC | Marketing Committee | Member | 2022

MAY 2022

Associates of Fine Arts in Visual Arts | Thomas Nelson Community College | Hampton, Virginia

- Summa Cum Laude
- Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society | Secretary | 2021 - 2022
- Gender and Sexuality Alliance | Member | 2020 - 2022

Experience

2020 - PRESENT

Tattoo Artist | Cleveland Street Tattoo | Virginia Beach, Virginia

Custom work designed with client collaboration in the design process.

2023 - 2024

Sculpture and Ceramics Intern | Christopher Newport University | Newport News, Virginia

Inventory, production, cleaning, and maintenance of studio materials; loading, firing, and maintaining of kilns, and various tasks completed as assigned.

Honors and Awards

- Dr. Agnes L Braganza Scholarship | 2023
- Terry Cox-Joseph and Vince Joseph Scholarship in the Fine Arts | 2023
- Linda S. & Samuel E. Weinberg Fine Arts & Art History Annual Scholarship | 2023
- PTK All-USA Academic Team | 2022
 - Cengage & American Association of Community Colleges
 - One of twenty United States community college students selected for intellectual achievement, leadership, community service and campus engagement.
- New Century Transfer Pathway Scholar | 2022

- Coca-Cola & American Association of Community Colleges
 - Chosen to represent the state of Virginia.
- PTK Virginia All-State Academic Team | 2022
- AHEAD in Virginia Scholarship | 2022

Exhibition History

2024

Senior Thesis Exhibition | Mary M. Torggler Fine Arts Center | Newport News, Virginia

2022

Thomas Nelson Annual Juried Art Exhibition | Thomas Nelson Community College | Hampton, Virginia

Volunteer Work

2017 - PRESENT

Alumni Member | Oxford House, Inc. | Virginia

- Alumni Member | 2017 - Present
- Alumni Chairperson | 2019 - 2020
 - Designed Convention Logo in 2019 and assisted in starting the Virginia Alumni Association of Oxford Houses to assist current members and new alumni.
- Alumni Voting Member | 2018 - 2020
- Virginia State Association Secretary | 2018 - 2019
- Chapter 2 Secretary | 2017 - 2018
- Coral House Secretary | 2017 - 2018

Skills

Personal: Attentive to detail, self-motivated, industrious, receptive, personable, client-oriented, responsive, curious, problem-solving, adaptive, collaborative.

Physical: Mixed media, tattooing, sculpting, modeling, drawing, painting, assembly.

Digital: Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator. Procreate, Microsoft Office Suite, Google Workspace, Canva.